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September 6, 2003 

Via Fax and U.S. M a i l 

Michael E. Stogner 
O i l Conservat ion D i v i s i o n 
1220 South S t . F ranc i s D r i v e 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case 1 3 1 1 5 / A p p l i c a t i o n o f Nadel and Gussman Permian, 
L . L . C . f o r Spec ia l Pool Rules, e t c . 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

As you are aware, a p p l i c a n t ' s Tucker Fee Wel l No. I Y , which 
generated t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n , has been s h u t - i n f o r some t ime due t o 
quest ions over the w e l l ' s s t a tus as an o i l w e l l o r gas w e l l . There 
have been two hear ings on t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n , and no a f f e c t e d p a r t y 
has o b j e c t e d t o the r e l i e f sought by a p p l i c a n t . As a r e s u l t , 
a p p l i c a n t requests t h a t v e r b a l approval be g i v e n t o a p p l i c a n t (and 
the A r t e s i a D i s t r i c t O f f i c e ) t o a l l o w the w e l l t o be t u rned back on 
pending issuance o f an order i n t h i s ma t t e r . 

I have contac ted Mr. Owen, a t t o r n e y f o r Snow O i l & Gas, I n c . , about 
t h i s request , and they have no o b j e c t i o n . 

Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n o f t h i s reques t . 

c c : P a u l R. Owen 
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